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MDOS-BOERegulatory

From: MDOS-BOERegulatory
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 12:31 PM
To: Matt Schonert
Subject: Campaign finance complaint Schonert v. Owens
Attachments: 2022.11.18 Rebuttal letter Schonert v. Owens.pdf; 2022.11.14 Response Schonert v. 

Owens.pdf; 2022.12.01 Response Schonert v. Owens.pdf; 2022.12.01 Response2 
Schonert v. Owens.pdf

Dear Mr. Schonert:  
The Department has received the attached supplemental response from Ms. Owens in response to the four complaints 
you have filed against her. Her initial response and the Department’s letter advising you of that response are also 
attached. Accordingly, the Department is extending the time period for you to submit a rebuttal, if you choose to do so, 
for an additional 10 business days from today, making the due date December 16, 2022.  
 
Regulatory Section 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State 
Main: 517-335-3234 
BOERegulatory@michigan.gov  
 

From: MDOS-BOERegulatory  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 5:02 PM 
To: Matt Schonert <mrschonert@gmail.com> 
Subject: Campaign finance complaint Schonert v. Owens 
 
Please see the attached.  
 
Regulatory Section 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State 
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